

FW: Review: Valuation Allowance

From: "Fong, Pauline (TBS)" <pauline.fong@ontario.ca>
To: "Raymond, Martin (CA - Montreal) (maraymond@deloitte.ca)" <maraymond@deloitte.ca>
Cc: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Patel, Bharat (TBS)" <bharat.patel3@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 21 Sep 2016 16:36:49 -0400
Attachments: OTTP (incl RCA) Calculations 2015-16 PAv3 (Basis 3) with Valuation Allowance_check.xlsx (339.62 kB)

Thank you.

From: Raymond, Martin (CA - Montreal) [mailto:maraymond@deloitte.ca]
Sent: September-21-16 4:10 PM
To: Fong, Pauline (TBS)
Cc: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Patel, Bharat (TBS); Colley, Matthew (CA - Toronto); Danyluk, Kerry (CA - Toronto)
Subject: RE: Review: Valuation Allowance

Pauline

I did look into your file and seems reasonable vs the previous illustrations that we have exchanged, just one adjustment
You will see in liability sheet I have a line 29 adjustment for other unamortized (this is the transitional asset amortization that goes back to the initial application which is to be included in the test of unamortized losses) this likely affects your 2002 / 2003 valuation allowance.

Also to note is the flaw of the PS3250 that I have highlighted in previous communication :

- In 2008 we did have very bad asset returns and this creates a significant income through reduction of valuation allowance
- In opposite, the years 2010 and 2011 had good returns but you have significant expense through increase of valuation allowance

Martin Raymond, FSA, FCIA

Partner – Audit – Actuarial services
Deloitte

1190 Avenue des Canadiens-de-Montréal, Montréal, H3B 0M7, Canada

Tel / Direct : 514-393-7367

Fax : 514-390-4104

maraymond@deloitte.ca | www.deloitte.ca

Please consider the environment before printing.

Deloitte is proud to be an Official
Supplier of the Canadian Olympic team



De : Fong, Pauline (TBS) [<mailto:Pauline.Fong@ontario.ca>]
Envoyé : 21 septembre 2016 10:36
À : Raymond, Martin (CA - Montreal) <maraymond@deloitte.ca>
Cc : Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>; Patel, Bharat (TBS) <Bharat.Patel3@ontario.ca>
Objet : Review: Valuation Allowance

Hi Martin,

I mocked up the annual valuation allowance based on our discussion yesterday. We went through it with Cindy this morning and she would like you to take a look at the mock-up to confirm that it is consistent to your understanding. In particular bringing the unamortized gain/loss from market related values to market values. Thank you in advance.

Regards,

Pauline Fong , CPA, CA

Senior Analyst, External Reporting

Office of the Provincial Controller Division | Office of the Treasury Board | Treasury Board Secretariat

7 Queen's Park Crescent, Frost South, 2nd Floor, Toronto, ON, M7A 1Y7

Phone: (416) 212-4007

Pauline.fong@ontario.ca



Confidentiality Warning:

This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank You

If you do not wish to receive future commercial electronic messages from Deloitte, forward this email to unsubscribe@deloitte.ca

Avertissement de confidentialité:

Ce message, ainsi que toutes ses pièces jointes, est destiné exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) prévu(s), est confidentiel et peut contenir des renseignements privilégiés. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire prévu de ce message, nous vous avisons par la présente que la modification, la retransmission, la conversion en format papier, la reproduction, la diffusion ou toute autre utilisation de ce message et de ses pièces jointes sont strictement interdites. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire prévu, veuillez en aviser immédiatement l'expéditeur en répondant à ce courriel et supprimez ce message et toutes ses pièces jointes de votre système. Merci.

Si vous ne voulez pas recevoir d'autres messages électroniques commerciaux de Deloitte à l'avenir, veuillez envoyer ce courriel à l'adresse unsubscribe@deloitte.ca